
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Police Services Board Meeting 
Constable Colin McGregor Building 

March 16, 2022 – 8:00 a.m. 
AGENDA 

 

 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
DECLARATION OF CONFLICT 
 
WELCOME GUESTS 

Karen Vecchio Member of Parliament for Elgin-Middlesex-London 
Jillian Ferguson Member Assistant for Elgin-Middlesex-London 

 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
 
EXEMPLARY SERVICE & AWARDS 

Name Position Award 
Kim Manuel Staff Sergeant Heroes Beyond the Badge 
Reagan Wells Constable Exemplary Service Award 

 
SPECIAL OLYMPIAN GUESTS 

Name Achievements 
Gordie Michie Swimming – has won 11 gold medals in 17 years, both parents have been 

involved with Special Olympics for 19 years. 
Julian Rick Basketball – played for AVSS and attended the first ever Special Olympics 

Ontario invitational World Games in Toronto (2019). 

 
NEW HIRES / PROMOTIONS 

Name Position Start Date 
Stephanie Grant PT Communicator February 14, 2022 
Neely Clarke PT Clerk February 14, 2022 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

Name Position Start Date 
Jessica Piekny Special Constable  

(Forensic Identification Civilian Technician) 
March 16, 2022 

 
 



 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held February 2, 2022. Pages 6-10 

 
DEPUTATIONS 
 
REPORTS 
 
Revenues and Expenditures 
 
Financial Statements for 2021 as of December 31, 2021. 
 

Pages 11-15 

COVID 19 – Pandemic Financial Support 
 
A report from St. Thomas City Council re: coverage for STPS COVID-19 related 
expenses. 
 

Page 16 

Protective Services Report – March 2022 
 
A report from Communications Coordinator Tanya Calvert dated March 2022. 
 

Pages 17-22 

Annual Reports 
 
Reports provided by Deputy Chief Roskamp including: 

• 2021 Professional Standards 
• 2021 Use of Force 
• 2021 Pursuit Report 
• 2021 Statistical Report 
• 2022 Collection of Identifying Information in Certain Circumstances (CIICC) 

 

Pages 23-49 

Annual Report - Missing Persons Act 
 
A report from Deputy Chief Roskamp reporting number of missing persons in 2021. 
 

Pages 50-51 

2021 Body Worn Camera Report 
 
A report from Inspector Bogart re: BWCs. 
 

Pages 52-58 

By-Law 1-2022 Procedural By-Law of the St. Thomas Police Services Board 
 
A draft by-law for Board review updating PSB monthly meetings to the 3rd Wednesday 
of each month excluding July, August and December.  
 
 
 

Page 59 



 
 
 

Automated License Plate Readers (ALPR) 
 
A verbal report from Deputy Chief Roskamp.  
 

 

Blueline Issue – Blue Line’s Best Dressed Police Vehicle Award 
 
An article from Blueline featuring STPS’s Battenburg vehicle 
(https://www.blueline.ca/digital-edition/).  
 

Page 60 

Special Olympics Ontario Virtual Polar Plunge 
 
Request to donate $500.00 towards this event – for Board discussion. 
 

 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
Letter of Thanks – The INN  
 
A thank you note from The INN for the Board’s recent donation of $500.00. 
 

Page 61 

Letter of Thanks – Ottawa 
 
Letters of thanks from Ottawa residents.  
 

Page 62 

Partnership – City of St. Thomas & Indwell 
 
A quote from Chief Herridge regarding the benefits from the partnership between the 
City of St. Thomas & Indwell. 

Page 63 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
June Board Meeting 
 
Request to move the PSB meeting date from June 15, 2022 to June 8th or 29th.  
 

 

STPS Retiree Breakfast – May 11, 2022 
 
A verbal report from Chief Herridge.  

 

 
MOVE TO THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

ACTIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

https://www.blueline.ca/digital-edition/


Page 4 of 63



Page 5 of 63



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Police Services Board Meeting 
Constable Colin McGregor Building 

February 2, 2022 
MINUTES 

 
 

ATTENDANCE:   OFFICIALS:  
D. Reith Chair   C. Herridge Chief of Police 
S. Birkby Vice Chair  M. Roskamp Deputy Chief 
D. Warden Member  T. Terpstra Executive Administrator 
J. Herbert Member    
J. Preston Member    

 
GUESTS:     
J. Yurek MPP 
D. Leitch Executive Assistant to MPP 
S. Barnes Inspector, STPS 
S. Bogart Inspector, STPS 
J. Piekny Forensic Identification Civilian Technician, STPS 
M. Schroeter Constable, STPS 

 
MEDIA:  
None.  

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
DECLARATION OF CONFLICT 
 
APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR THE YEAR 2022 
Moved By: Scott Birkby 
Seconded By: Dave Warden 
 
THAT:  Dan Reith is appointed as Chair for the St. Thomas Police Services Board for the year 2022. 

Carried. 
 
Moved By: Dave Warden 
Seconded By: Dan Reith 
 
THAT:  Scott Birkby is appointed as Vice-Chair for the St. Thomas Police Services Board for the year 2022. 

 
Carried. 

 

Page 6 of 63



2 | P a g e  
 

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
The following items were added to the agenda: 

· Destruction of Taser Holsters and Brass – Chief Herridge 
 

WELCOME NEW MEMBERS 
The Police Service Board welcomed the following members: 

Name Position Start Date 
Jessica Piekny Forensic Identification Civilian Technician  

(Formally worked as PT Communicator) 
November 29, 2021 

Mark Schroeter 2nd Class Constable January 17, 2022 

 
NEW HIRES / PROMOTIONS 
Moved By: J. Preston 
Seconded By: J. Herbert 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board approve the hiring of Experienced Officer, Mark Schroeter effective January 17, 
 2022 

Carried. 
 
MINUTES 
Moved By: J. Herbert 
Seconded By: J. Preston 
 
THAT:  The minutes of the meeting held November 24, 2021 be confirmed. 

Carried. 
 
DEPUTATIONS 
 
REPORTS 
 
Revenues & Expenditures 
Moved By: J. Preston 
Seconded By: J. Herbert 
 
THAT: The printout of revenues and expenditures ending November 30, 2021 be accepted. 

Carried. 
 
Chief Herridge noted that once final statements are received from the City of St. Thomas, STPS will meet with the City of 
St. Thomas to discuss any surplus dollars.  
 
2021 COVID Expenses 
Moved By: J. Herbert 
Seconded By: J. Preston 
 

Page 7 of 63



3 | P a g e  
 

THAT:  The Police Services Board approve Chief Herridge sending the request for 2021 COVID Expenses cost recovery 
 to the City of St. Thomas (City Manager and City Treasurer) for reimbursement. 

Carried. 
 
2021 STPS Police Headquarters Building Repair Costs 
Moved By: J. Preston 
Seconded By: J. Herbert 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board accept the 2021 Police Headquarters Building Repair Costs as presented by Chief 
 Herridge. 

Carried. 
 
Protective Services Report – January 2022 
Moved By: J. Herbert 
Seconded By: J. Preston 
 
THAT:  The Protective Services Report for January 2022 be received. 

Carried. 
 
Annual Reports 
Moved By: J. Preston 
Seconded By: J. Herbert 
 

THAT:  The Police Services Board approve the following reports as presented by Deputy Chief Roskamp: 

· 2021 OT Court Budget 

· 2019-2022 Strategic Plan Status Update 

Carried. 
 
Discussion occurred regarding staffing and the continued growth in the City of St. Thomas and the needs of 
the community.  
 
STPS has Civilianized some positions internally which have resulted in cost savings, however the City will need 
to continue to look for ways of doing business differently for wellbeing and calls for service as many calls are 
related to behavior. There are great things being done in the City of St. Thomas, however the need to remain 
creative still exists.  
 
Deputy Chief Roskamp provided an update on the status of the School Support Officer review. 
Recommendations are being created at this time, and once finalized STPS will need to review to ensure STPS 
can provide services as suggested.  
 
Discussion took place on reporting on all Strategic Plan items. Chief Herridge noted that a full cycle report will 
be presented to the Board upon the completion of 2022.  
  
 
STEAM Education – Request for Donation of IT Surplus Equipment 

Page 8 of 63



4 | P a g e  
 

Moved By: J. Herbert 
Seconded By: J. Preston 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board authorizes the donation of surplus computer equipment to the local STEAM 
 organization. 

Carried. 
 
By-law 3-2021 Regulations of the STPS (January 2022) 
Moved By: J. Preston 
Seconded By: J. Herbert 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board approve the amendments (5.15 – acceptable gloves) to the By-law 3-2021 
 Regulations of the St. Thomas Police Services. 

Carried. 
 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Movember Donation – Tyler Kasstra Scholarship Fund 
Moved By: J. Herbert 
Seconded By: J. Preston 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board donate $200.00 to the Tyler Kasstra Scholarship Fund for the internal 2021 
 Movember fundraiser. 

Carried. 
 
2022 Meeting Dates 
Moved By: D. Warden 
Seconded By: J. Preston 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board will meet the 3rd Wednesday of each month effective March 16, 2022 including 
 amending the by-law. 

Carried. 
 
Destruction of Taser Holsters & Brass 
Moved By: D. Warden 
Seconded By: S. Birkby 
 
THAT:  The Police Services Board approve the destruction of Taser holsters and brass as per Chief Herridge’s request 
including a donation of some holsters to the Ontario Police College. 

Carried. 
 

MOVE TO THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Page 9 of 63



5 | P a g e  
 

Moved By: J. Preston 
Seconded By: J. Herbert 
 
THAT: We move to the Committee of the Whole. 

Carried. 
 
ACTIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
Moved By: D. Warden 
Seconded By: S. Birkby 
 
THAT: We adopt the actions of the Committee of the Whole. 

Carried. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved By: D. Warden 
Seconded By: S. Birkby 
 
THAT: We do now adjourn at 10:20 a.m. 

Carried. 
 
 

 

Dan Reith 
Police Services Board Chair 

 

Page 10 of 63



Page 11 of 63



Page 12 of 63



Page 13 of 63



Page 14 of 63



Page 15 of 63



Page 16 of 63



 

 

1 
 

Protective 
Services  
Report 
 
 

 
   

 

 

MARCH 2022  
 
 
 

St. Thomas Police Service 
Tanya Calvert 
Corporate Communications Coordinator 
 



 

 

2 
 

Officers Prepping For a Busy 2021 
 
Incidents as of midnight February 28th 2022 = 1,433 
Incidents as of midnight February 29th, 2021 = 1,110 
 
 

Weekend stats 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
February is Black History Month.   
St. Thomas Police Honoured the celebration raising awareness in partnership 
with information promoted by the Government of Canada. 
 
 
February 22nd is National Human Trafficking Awareness Day. 
"On February 22, 2007, the Canadian House of Commons passed a motion condemning the trafficking of women and 
children across international borders for the purposes of sexual exploitation. 
The House of Commons proclaimed February 22 as Human 
Trafficking Awareness Day to help bring awareness to the 
magnitude of modern-day slavery in Canada and abroad and 
encourage Canadians to take steps to combat human trafficking. 
The Canadian Centre to End Human Trafficking commends those 
who are recognizing this day, advocating on behalf of victims and 
survivors, and taking necessary actions to end this human rights 
abuse." 
www.canadianhumantraffickinghotline.ca 
 
Incident of Note 
 
Fraud 
Police are investigating after a St. Thomas man was defrauded out 
of $14,000 after falling victim to a romance scam. The man believed 
he was sending money to a woman he had met online claiming to 
be from Europe to assist her with settling a wealthy estate of her 
deceased father. Protect yourself and your money. Learn how to 
read the red flags. Visit www.antifraudcentre.ca for more info. 
^1605 
 
 
 
 

Feb 05/06 –    96 incidents 
Feb 12/13 –  106 incidents 
Feb 19/20 –  104 incidents 
Feb 26/27 –  131 incidents 
 
 
 

http://www.canadianhumantraffickinghotline.ca/?fbclid=IwAR132sjBolmjZJdmi6DFY4Tqr0LAQtj12aPFZ5GyPvOj5pVUJSu-_l-QV_Y
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.antifraudcentre.ca%2F%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR3i52GjyILw-JXjI4Xof6t0n-mhH91eVjPEj1XxiaZUbZSzYYxMu7mY8f0&h=AT3muNPmAnk3GmbZPKefZATMNaXKA4LU88IEMlgFOPmYz7HCz6-6QLvxhyp_xWRVnnQZyHYk9OBypDuYIDw3Zvlnqp9saQ_VkLBd0brCoOdaMbl3-enix7jsMeQTtr9RL6nm&__tn__=-UK-R&c%5b0%5d=AT2Rvee4LmfDow2X0X-YxhgYDRMOtOodvxAk6ZjkrrsGs8iHlIosm52scbGwEpq3nQlLs0gv4rUJyxbZr-BbfSI01gQhDc12LdBwlN8JLezFLWjNvZgxvoJtLpl8VxpO8ynoctZk5lM-U1-4AO8TTG2fs0V5EwH3jauPNYZV_Nx6S29eH5T4a24_c-jUpoaIar7aATD0zYIt7Xmfcw7AQ3Nx324zcIYsmM-0fKDw


 

 

3 
 

Fraud 
A St. Thomas couple have been scammed out of around $1200 in a vacation rental fraud. The couple unknowingly 
answered a fake ad on Kijiji that had been created from stealing content from the same cottage that was for rent on 
VRBO. The couple sent in a deposit and became suspicious after receiving very vague confirmation details. If a price seems 
too good to be true...it probably is. For more information about scams and how to protect yourself and your money visit 
www.antifraudcentre.ca ^2746 
 
Arrest Made in Stolen Vehicle 
Thirty three year old Raymond Riles of no fixed address has been arrested and charged with multiple vehicle thefts. The 
investigation began Thursday morning around 7 am when a vehicle left idling was stolen from the lane way of a home on 
Scott Street. A second vehicle that had been reported stolen to London Police was located by officers a short distance 
away. Thanks to a coordinated effort with the London Police Service, the vehicle and the suspect were tracked down to a 
parking lot on Highbury Avenue. Riles was taken into custody without incident. Further investigation revealed Riles is the 
suspect for several vehicle thefts including a vehicle that was stolen last week from the parking lot of a daycare centre 
with the owner’s dog still in the backseat. Raymond Riles is facing several charges including Theft Over $5000-Motor 
Vehicle, Possession of Stolen Property, Drive While Suspended and Breach of Release. ^2373 
 
Recovered Stolen Vehicle 
A Ford F250 stolen back in 2018 from a compound on Progress Drive has been recovered in Leamington. OPP officers 
located the vehicle in January and traced it back to the St. Thomas area. ^2677 
 
Sexual Interference/Luring 
Twenty five year old Curtis Lacount of St. Thomas has been arrested and charged with Sexual Interference and Luring a 
Person Under 16 years of age. The charges were laid as a result of an investigation by Detectives in the Criminal 
Investigations Branch Friday morning. 
The arrest was made while Lacount was already in custody at the Colin McGregor Building having been taken into custody 
earlier Friday morning by Officers on Community Patrol and charged with Criminal Harassment and Trespass by Night 
after being found outside the victim’s home. He was held for a court appearance. 
 
 
Our Team 
 

 
STPS recruit first ever full time, in house Human Resources Coordinator.  
 
 The St. Thomas Police Service Announces a Selection Process for HUMAN 
RESOURCE COORDINATOR 1 Full Time Permanent Position Administrative 
Civilian Agreement.   The St. Thomas Police Service is accepting applications 
for the position of Human Resource Coordinator. The Human Resources 
Coordinator is responsible for the administration of payroll, benefits, and 
WSIB. Additional responsibilities include management of the application 
process, personnel files. 
 
 
 

 
 

http://www.antifraudcentre.ca/?fbclid=IwAR2aRzV8kTyPAy5xQOFBaDr9bTxqd83XBo3FGgVsYrMAR2SqbWAPk2nZUec


 

 

4 
 

STPS Release First Video Report 
In an effort to maximize the visual aspect of social media, the STPS Corporate Communications Coordinator is 
experimenting with taking what was once a text heavy, document style report and re-inventing the document into an 
easy flow video presentation for social media distribution.  The change was made in hopes of garnering more attention 
with an entertainment-based approach to data sharing.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STPS Send Officers to Ottawa 
 
The St. Thomas Police Service have sent Officers to Ottawa to assist 
in the coordinated response that will be necessary to support 
public safety on the streets of Ottawa. These officers will take 
direction from the Integrated Command Centre that has now been 
set up between the Ottawa Police Service, the OPP and the RCMP. 
Details of the specialized duty will not be shared for operational 
purposes but we can guarantee the citizens of St Thomas there will 
be no impact on public safety services provided by the St Thomas 
Police Service. 
Our organization has answered this request for assistance with the 
same dedication that would be reciprocated by other police 
services should a similar public safety challenge arise in our 
jurisdiction. 

 



 

 

5 
 

 
 
 
From the Traffic Unit 
Traffic project created to address stop sign infractions at the 
intersection of Greenway Blvd. and Pine Valley Dr.  
Results: 
Reports: 46  
Charges: 8 
Traffic project created to address speeding and aggressive driving 
along Burwell Road between Talbot Street and S/Edgeware Road. 
Results: 
Reports: 50  
Charges: 43 
NEW PROJECTS: 
Traffic project created to address aggressive driving and speeding 
along Styles Drive between Southdale Line and Foxtail Line. 
Traffic project created to address aggressive driving and speeding 
along Wilson Avenue between Elm Street and Wellington Street. 
 
 
 

2022 CHARGE ANALYSIS 

 Jan Feb 

CHARGES Jan Feb 

CRIMINAL CODE 181.00 109.00 

CDSA 8.00 10.00 

CA 0.00 0.00 

YCJA 0.00 0.00 

HTA 372.00 304.00 

LLA / LLCA 3.00 0.00 

CAIA 35.00 32.00 

TPA 46.00 26.00 

EPA 0.00 0.00 

SSA 0.00 0.00 

DOLA 0.00 0.00 

FCSA 0.00 0.00 

FLA 0.00 0.00 

POA 0.00 0.00 

SOR 0.00 0.00 

ORVA 0.00 0.00 



 

 

6 
 

SFOA 6.00 3.00 

TTA 0.00 0.00 

OSPCA 0.00 0.00 

RSA 0.00 0.00 

CCA 1.00 0.00 
CRSOR/2020 (leave quarantine 
facility) 0.00 0.00 

ROA * 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL POA 463.00 365.00 

MVC - Fatal 0.00 0.00 

MVC - Injuries 3.00 9.00 

MVC - No Injuries (not NOR) 17.00 26.00 

By-Law (including parking - NOT 3-5) 3.00 0.00 

3-5 Parking ONLY 0.00 0.00 

Incidents 1,309.00 1,433.00 

Arrests 149.00 117.00 
 



Page 23 of 63



Page 24 of 63



Page 25 of 63



Page 26 of 63



Page 27 of 63



Page 28 of 63



Page 29 of 63



Page 30 of 63



Page 31 of 63



Page 32 of 63



Page 33 of 63



Page 34 of 63



Page 35 of 63



Page 36 of 63



Page 37 of 63



Page 38 of 63



Page 39 of 63



Page 40 of 63



Page 41 of 63



Page 42 of 63



Page 43 of 63



Page 44 of 63



Page 45 of 63



Page 46 of 63



Page 47 of 63



Page 48 of 63



Page 49 of 63



Page 50 of 63



Page 51 of 63



Report Submitted by 
Staff Sergeant Kyle Johnstone

STPS Body
Worn

Camera
2021



BWC Annual 
Report21

INTERNAL AUDITS OF ADHERENCE TO BWC POLICY

Since January 1st of 2021 the St. Thomas
Police Service were fully live with Axon
BWC and Digital Evidence Management.
31 Body Worn Cameras were purchased
and implemented into daily policing
operations.
Policy PR-81 requires annual reporting of
the Body Worn Camera program which
include the following;

Under the direction of a Senior Officer, a supervisor will be tasked
with completing an annual audit of the BWC program specifically
to ensure: 

• The Policy is current and being adhered to by all members. 
• The BWC video is securely stored and retention periods are
being maintained with the video being deleted only as regulated. 
• BWC audit trails are being generated and there is no
unauthorized access to the recordings. 
• The supervisor tasked with the annual audit will be required to
report their findings to the Senior Officer in narrative report form. 

Report Design by STPS Corporate Communications



Review of 
Data 21

Sample data was retrieved from a group of users to determine the average
activation and usage rates of the BWC. 8 Users were selected from each of the 4
platoons. Officers were selected based upon the same range of experience level.
This takes into account equal holiday time and ensures uniformity in this regard. 
This methodology was then used to great a median recording rate for BWC
activation with front line officers. The date range selected was for the entire
calendar year of 2021.

VIDEOS

A PLATOON    968
B PLATOON    687
C PLATOON    716
D PLATOON    562

EVIDENCE AGGREGRATE TOTALS

BWC
Videos

 
24,177

Capture
Images

 
6,863

Capture
Statements

 
1,407

Citizen
Submissions

 
557

TOTAL ITEMS  32,637

SAMPLE GROUP 

Report Design by STPS Corporate Communications

A PLATOON    550
B PLATOON    418
C PLATOON    555
D PLATOON    585

sample data indicates,  a median recording rate of 
630 BWC Videos per officer was obtained



AXON CAPTURE IMAGES

6863 images were take and uploaded by St Thomas Police
during 2021.
This is a feature that allows the responding officer to take
scene photographs or video directly from their issued cell
phone and upload immediately to axon. This is used for more
common, lower grade offences such as mischief, theft and
motor vehicle collisions to name a few. 

 

AXON CAPTURE AUDIO
1407 audio recordings were made in 2021 using the Axon

capture feature. This is an audio recording capability within the
issued cellphone and Axon app. This allows officers to take

statements at the scene and capture the best evidence. This is an
efficient tool for the officers as it prevents the need for having
people come to the police station for formal video interviews

when it can be done at the scene. 

Report Design by STPS Corporate Communications

AXON CITIZEN
557 citizen submissions were made to St. Thomas Police utilizing this
feature. This is a mechanism that allows the officer to send a link via

text message or email to the public. This is a link to a portal where the
citizen is able to simply upload their photo or video for evidence for the

officer to review and maintain. This is an extremely modern and
timesaving tool. Within the 557 submissions, multiple images or videos

were submitted during most submissions. 
 



Report Design by STPS Corporate Communications

COMPLAINTS
AGAINST THE POLICE

AND THE USE OF BWC
OIPRD

 

Within 2021, 9 complaints were received through the Office of
the Independent Police Review Director (OIPRD). 

• 7 complaints were screened out by the OIPRD as not in the public interest.
• 2 complaints were referred back to the service for follow up. 

Upon the review of BWC and consultation with the complainants, the
last two complaints were withdrawn by the complainant. This was
entirely based on the evidence provided by the BWC and prevented
time consuming investigations from occurring. This was based on the
evidence provided by the BWC. The assigned investigator was able to
see an unbiased real-time version of events captured to determine the
investigation outcome. 

SIU

 

Throughout 2021, 5 notifications were made to the Special
Investigations Unit. 

The SIU invoked their mandate 3 of these times and upon initial
inquiry, which included BWC video.

-2 were closed very quickly in the initial stage.
-1 investigation remains active at this time, and BWC footage
was again provided. 

While the SIU investigation remains active at this time, an
internal review under section 32 of the Police Services Act
found the officers acted in accordance with policies and
procedures. 

COMPLAINTS
AGAINST THE POLICE

AND THE USE OF BWC



Provincial Offences Act (POA) Part 1 redactions – 135 hours of redacting time
from July –December 31st, 2021. The provincial offence office will take carriage

of all part III charges starting January 2022 and an increase in this area of
redaction can reasonably be expected.   The redactions are conducted by

members assigned to the Alternate Response Unit resulting in no additional
budgetary expense.

 
Criminal/Federal Charges : Redaction completed by crown’s office 

REDACTION REQUIREMENTS

3 Requests submitted
Total hours on redaction : 90 hours

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION

 
 

After a grace period with the implementation and training of the body worn cameras, quarterly platoon level
audits were completed by front line supervisors. 

 
This was done for the 3rd and 4th quarter of 2021.

 
The process for this audit is for the platoon NCO to pick a random shift throughout the quarter and analyze
all calls for service to BWC recordings. The purpose of this is to ensure that the BWC is being activated in
accordance with the policy and that all videos and associated evidence (audio statements, images) are

being labelled with an incident number and categorized properly.
 Any in-activations were identified and policy was applied to ensure there are no reoccurrences. As with

any new equipment and becoming accustomed to new procedures, there will be a learning curve.
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS

 

 
Uncategorized Evidence Reports are completed and logged monthly since

the inception of the BWC program.  Officers and Supervisors are up to
date with the categorization of evidence and have done exceptionally well

with this process.  The categorization dictates the retention timelines of
the video and is retained for disclosure with our local Crown Attorney's

Office.
 

UNCATEGORIZED EVIDENCE

Report Design by STPS Corporate Communications

Billed to Requester



 
The Body Worn Camera Program has been an
absolute asset since its inception with the St

Thomas Police Service. All officers have not only
embraced this program but assisted in making it

as successful as it is. 
 

While the BWC is certainly an asset, so are the
Digital Evidence Management tools which include

the Axon Capture and Axon Citizen.
The Axon/BWC program implemented within St
Thomas Police is a true success and has proven
nothing but benefits to the community and the

service. 

CONCLUSION

Report Design by STPS Corporate Communications



Page 59 of 63



Page 60 of 63



Page 61 of 63



Page 62 of 63



Page 63 of 63


	2022 - AGENDA - March 16, 2022 - Open Session
	PSB Meeting Package - Open Session (March 16, 2022)
	2022MarProtectiveServices
	PSB Meeting Package - Open Session (March 16, 2022)
	BWC Report - 2021
	PSB Meeting Package - Open Session (March 16, 2022)
	2022 - AGENDA - March 16, 2022 - Open Session
	2022 - Minutes - February 2, 2022 - Open Session






